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Your Ref: Our Ref: Date:
BPC-0074-11 HYP B4/01 04.01.12

Mr Brian Conlon
Solicitor to the Inquiry
Arthur House

41 Arthur Street
Belfast

BT1 4GB

Dear Sir,
RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS

I refer to the above and your letter of 13" December 2011. Please note that my letter of 13t
December 2011 (BPC-0018-11) is erroneous in that it incorrectly states that Mr. Noel Williams'’
job title is “Co-Director Information Services, Records Management Department”. Mr. Noel
Williams’ correct job title is “Co-Director Information Services”. | am instructed that Mr
Williams can answer questions at the Public Hearing on all aspects of Trust records other than
Medical Records.

For the sake of clarification Mr Williams is not responsible for Medical Records. However it is
our understanding that the matters on which you wish Mr Williams to appear relate to the
absence of Trust records other than Medical Records.

.| am instructed that Mr Williams has been in post since September 2007. A copy of his job
description is being obtained and will be furnished in due course.

| trust that this is in order.

Yours faithfully,

TR

Joanna Bolton
Solicitor Consultant
Email:

Tel:
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